

7:00	Call to order
7:00-	Banners- majority vote yes, motion carried Melynda will contact Rhonda Hunter, Dicks Trucking, Karen contact cherry
	Caterer is booked- Bob Ronnie Provides tables and tablecloths, napkins, possibly chair covers
-7:08	Juiced events booked, wondering if he can use their soundsystem Correy be contact with town What time do doors open? By 4:30/5 Does the town want them off the site by a certain time? Done by 10 Are there any FOIPP concerns? Karen will email lisa Same services as last year
7:08-	Karen asking about what the \$200 deposit goes to for grad and reporting back to us. We will send an email out to grad parents explaining what the 200 goes to and what the fundraising goes to  Yes to all fees
-7:20	Graduate committee needs to discuss -clothing- rebecca is waiting for all grad signatures, then she will get quotes, they have their design picked out -theme -colors
	Save on foods fundraiser <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Some cards will be available at the store</li> <li>- Grads man a table at the grocery store to sell cards</li> <li>- Grads need to make posters to advertise to the town</li> <li>- What about the radio? The kids should do it</li> </ul>
-7:47	-How the cards work -We have \$3000 in pre bought cards to sell for phase 1 -Once the inventory is gone we will switch to pre order as much as possible -karen will send another email -can grad's petition local restaurants -Delivery or pick up available
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Hockey-thon, gala...lots of nos because of liability</li> <li>- bronze ticket sales...launch February, mandatory 1 book of 10 tix per grad for \$10 a ticket</li> <li>- Bottle drive- after new years Jan, after superbowl February 10</li> <li>- Growing smiles in spring</li> </ul>
	-Esther will organize grade 11 parents for cleanup

	-Selling cards at concert and play, payment options cash or etransfer
	Dec 9 next meeting
8:05	Meeting adjourned